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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

475 L'Entant Plaza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

December 21,

Mr. Kenneth Wilson
Assistant Director
Clerk Division
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO
817 - 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re

Dear Mr. Wilson:
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On December 8, 1982, we met to discuss the above—capiioned
irievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

.drocedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful

consideration.

We mutually agreed that there was no interpretive dispute
between the parties at the national level as to the meaning
and intent of Article XVIII of the National Agreement. It
concerns whether management can ask a steward seeklng
permission to investigate, adjust, or write a grievance to
estimate the length of time that the steward anticipate he or
she will be away from his or her work station.

Q
uest (ref: MB-NAT-562, Garrett).

our understanding that management may
t

make sucn a

Accordingly, as further agreed, this case is hereby remended
to step 3 for further processing by the parties at that level

1f necessary.

Similar Decisicns: AC-N-1405 - Arvitoville, HY cnd -5
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